
From: Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 12:40 PM 

To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: AM2021/54 - Casual Terms Award Review 2021 - Stage 2, Group 2 Awards 

 

Dear AMod Team, 

 

AM2021/54 – Casual Terms Award Review 2021 

Stage 2, Group 2 Awards 

 

With respect to Group 2 Awards, the CFMMEU – Manufacturing Division (“CFMMEU-MD”) 

previously filed the following submissions: 

 

• (18 August 2021) Stage 2, Group 2 Awards, Submission in response to the Provisional Views 
of the Full Bench outlined in the Statement [2021] FWCFB 4928, in relation to the Textile, 
Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2020 and the Timber Industry Award 
2020  (“First Submission – 18 August 2021”); and 

• (19 August 2021) ) Stage 2, Group 2 Awards, Submission in response to the Provisional Views 
of the Full Bench outlined in the Statement [2021] FWCFB 4928, in relation to the Textile, 
Clothing, Footwear and Associated Industries Award 2020 (“Second Submission – 19 August 
2021”) 

 

On subsequent review of those submissions, the CFMMEU-MD has identified a number of 

typographical errors which it seeks to address. 

 

The CFMMEU-MD now seeks leave to file corrected submissions in relation to both.  

 

The details of the corrections made to the originally filed submissions are detailed below: 

 

First Submission – 18 August 2021 [with corrections] 

• Amendment to front page to now read – ‘Statement [2021] FWCFB 4928’ 

• At paragraph [17] – amendment to clause number in quote from the 11 August 2021 
Statement to read in 2 places ‘Clause 11.11’ instead of 11.1 

 

Second Submission – 19 August 2021 [with corrections] 

• Amendment to front page to now read – ‘Statement [2021] FWCFB 4928’ 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/casual-terms-review/submissions/am202154-sub-180821-corrected-cfmmeu-md-250821.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/casual-terms-review/submissions/am202154-sub-corrected-190821-cfmmeu-md-250821.pdf


• At paragraph [13] – amendment to refer to correct clause number in the TCF Award to read 
‘clause 11.12’ instead of 12.11 

• At paragraph [15] - amendment to refer to correct clause number in the TCF Award to read 
‘clause 11.12’ instead of 12.11 

 

The First and Second Submissions are otherwise unaltered as previously filed. 

 

The CFMMEU-MD apologises to any inconvenience caused to the Commission and other industrial 

parties with an interest in these awards. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Vivienne Wiles 

Senior National Industrial Officer and Co-ordinator 

 

Manufacturing Division 

Construction Forestry Maritime Mining & Energy Union  

Manufacturing Division 

 


